

**SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING** 

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi. Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai

Near NH544, Coimbatore Bypass, Near Vijayamangalam Tollgate, Tirupur 638056

# NAAC DOCUMENTS

## **QUALITY INDICATOR FRAME WORK**

## **CRITERION - 6**

## **GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP & MANAGEMENT**



## SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING





### **Governing Council-Meeting Report**

### **Table of Contents**

S.No	Academic Year	Page No.
1.	2022-2023	3-8
2.	2021-2022	9-14
3.	2019-2020	15-20
4.	2018-2019	21-26







Near NH - 544 Covai Bypass, Vijayamangalam - 638056, Tiruppur District. APPROVED BY AICTE - NEWDELHI, AFFILIATED TO ANNA UNIVERSITY - CHENNAI RECOGNIZED WITH UGC 2(F) & 12(B) STATUS

#### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

Minutes of the Governing Council meeting held on 21<sup>th</sup> January, 2023 at 4:30 PM.

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam
10.	Dr. M. Vijayakumar	Principal	Member Secretary
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE

Dr.M.VIJAYAKUMAR ME., Ph.D., PRINCIPAL SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt).

#### The Governing Council members discussed the following matters:

- 1. The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting and commended the students who secured placements with top reputed companies.
- 2. Members reviewed recent trends in engineering and identified the courses needed to align with current industry demands.
- 3. The Chairman proposed the introduction of new courses, including B.E. CSE (CS) and B.Tech (IT), for the upcoming academic year 2023-2024.
- 4. The Council emphasized the need for initiatives aimed at achieving institutional accreditation in the coming academic year.
- 5. Discussion was held on staff recruitment, infrastructure development, and other requirements to support the new courses.
- 6. The necessity for purchasing journals and books relevant to the new courses was also highlighted.
- 7. The establishment of a green campus and exploration of alternative energy resources were discussed.
- 8. The university examination results were reviewed, and strategies were formulated to enhance academic performance, student placements, career guidance, and research and development.
- Placement opportunities in the industrial sector were examined, and methods to strengthen placement activities for the next academic year were shared.
- 10. The members addressed the need for additional skills and value-added courses to improve student employability.
- 11. It was decided to hold a Science exhibition tentatively in March.
- 12. The Member Secretary expressed gratitude to all Council members for their participation.

Dr.M.VIJAYAKUMAR ME., Ph.D., PRINCIPAL SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt).

4

The list of council members who attended and did not attend the meeting is provided below:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	CODIN FORCEN
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Schooth
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	ALAT
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	E. Juner
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	Spf ang t
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	M.P.
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	Judeeneran
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	mfi
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	S.Megum
10.	Dr. M. Vijayakumar	Principal	Member Secretary	mel
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	Raby
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	( )

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 21.01.2023

Г

Mr Dr.M.VIJAYAKUMAR ME., Ph.D., PRINCIPAL SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt).

5







Near NH - 544 Covai Bypass, Vijayamangalam - 638056, Tiruppur District. APPROVED BY AICTE - NEWDELHI, AFFILIATED TO ANNA UNIVERSITY - CHENNAI RECOGNIZED WITH UGC 2(F) & 12(B) STATUS

#### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

## Minutes of the meeting of the Governing Council members held on 4<sup>th</sup> July, 2022 at 04.30 pm.

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam
10.	Dr. E. Nandhakumar	Principal	Member Secretary
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE



### The Governing Council members discussed the following matters:

- 1. The Chairman extended a warm welcome to all members attending the meeting.
- 2. The Chairman highlighted the efforts made in placement activities and commended the students who secured placements.
- 3. The budget estimate for the year 2022-2023 was presented and approved.
- 4. The Chairman praised the students for their participation in inter-college competitions and their achievements in various events.
- 5. The members emphasized the need for initiatives to enhance student enrollment and improve the institution's reputation.
- 6. The discussion included the expectations regarding transport facilities to remote areas.
- 7. There were discussions on the NAAC accreditation process for the institution.
- 8. The Council members recommended maintaining a ragging-free campus and commended the lack of incidents reported so far.
- 9. The importance of staying updated with emerging technologies, such as Artificial Intelligence, Data Analytics, and Data Science, was discussed.
- 10. The Council encouraged departments to organize more guest lectures and workshops for the benefit of students.
- 11. The graduation day ceremony was tentatively scheduled for December 2022.
- 12. The Chairman advised conducting sports and cultural events periodically to foster student extracurricular activities.

e of Engineering.

Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt):

The list of council members who attended and did not attend the meeting is provided below:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	CONTRACT
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Samult
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	Alwith
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	G. July 1091
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	eployer
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	M.R.
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	Hederward
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	nde.
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	A. M. Logen
10.	Dr. E. Nandhakumar	Principal	Member Secretary	SR
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	Praray.
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	Advant

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 04.07.2022









Near NH - 544 Covai Bypass, Vijayamangalam - 638056, Tiruppur District. APPROVED BY AICTE - NEWDELHI, AFFILIATED TO ANNA UNIVERSITY - CHENNAI RECOGNIZED WITH UGC 2(F) & 12(B) STATUS

#### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

### Minutes of the Governing Council Meeting held on 07.02.2022 at 3:00 PM

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam
10.	Dr. E. Nandhakumar	Principal	Member Secretary
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE

PRINCIPAL SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tinupur (Dt).

### The Governing Council members discussed the following matters:

- 1. The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.
- 2. The Council reviewed the revised curriculum under the 2021 regulations and discussed modifications to labs, the establishment of smart classrooms, and the purchase of recommended equipment.
- 3. The Chairman directed the organization of a parent-teacher meeting to gather feedback from parents regarding students' marks in university examinations.
- 4. The members decided to host various technical events at the college to enhance students' technical knowledge.
- 5. The Council agreed to update the library to meet the book requirements of the revised 2021 curriculum.
- 6. The members suggested motivating students to participate in national and international seminars and conferences to present papers.
- 7. The Chairman emphasized the need to enhance placement cell activities to better inform students about potential placement opportunities.
- 8. The Council discussed providing full support to students involved in extension activities aimed at raising public awareness.
- 9. The members reviewed the functioning of various cell activities.
- 10. The Council advised a focus on life skills and soft skills development.
- 11. The Member Secretary concluded the meeting with a vote of thanks to all members.

638 056. Tirupur (DU.

Below is the list of Council members who attended and did not attend the meeting:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	CORDINERTION
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Schoonth
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	Ahan
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	E. Jourson
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	eptonet
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	M.R.
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	Hoderwoon
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	My.
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam —	Miggan
10.	Dr. E. Nandhakumar	Principal	Member Secretary	301
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	Thank
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	Solut

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 07.02.2022

PRINCIPAL SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt).







Near NH - 544 Covai Bypass, Vijayamangalam - 638056, Tiruppur District. APPROVED BY AICTE - NEWDELHI, AFFILIATED TO ANNA UNIVERSITY - CHENNAI RECOGNIZED WITH UGC 2(F) & 12(B) STATUS

#### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

### Minutes of the Governing Council Meeting held on 16.08.2021 at 3:00 PM

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam
10.	Dr. E. Nandhakumar	Principal	Member Secretary
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE

PRINCIPAL SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt).

#### The Governing Council members discussed the following matters:

- 1. The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.
- The Chairman emphasized the importance of staying informed about COVID-19 and advised members to get vaccinated to protect against the pandemic.
- The members reviewed the choice-based credit system under the new regulations and requested faculty members to stay updated on subjects to adapt to this system.
- The Chairman commended the Member Secretary for organizing the Faculty Development Programme, which aimed at skill enhancement for both teaching and non-teaching staff.
- 5. The Chairman encouraged faculty members to pursue Ph.D. registration in their areas of specialization.
- 6. The Chairman praised the faculty members for their active participation in workshops, FDPs, and seminars.
- 7. The Council agreed to arrange a team of faculty members to provide special coaching for GATE and TANCET exams.
- 8. The members discussed activities related to SC/ST/SCC/BC/BCM/DNC scholarships.
- 9. The Council reviewed strategies to improve admissions for the current academic year.
- 10. The members stressed the need to enhance programming skills to increase placement opportunities.
- 11. The Council discussed the budget allocated for E-Governance ERP maintenance.
- 12. The Member Secretary concluded the meeting with a vote of thanks to all members.

OF ENGINEERING. Vijavamongalam - 638 056. Tirupur (Dt).

# Below is the list of Council members who attended and did not attend the meeting:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	anifettan.
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Storon 12
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	Adutt
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	E. Dordener
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	estant.
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	M.R.L=
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	Jedesworan
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	When
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	S. Mogan
10.	Dr. E. Nandhakumar	Principal	Member Secretary	- A
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	Pearcay.
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	Dellery

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 16.08.2021



Hari Ohm

(Approved by AICTE, New Delhi and Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai)



Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Perundurai Taluk, Erode District, Tamilnadu.

H)

URI

SA

Ph : 04294 - 243675, 243717 Fax :04294 - 243983 e-mail : info@sasurie.org web : www.sasurie.org

LEGE OF ENGINEERING

#### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

Minutes of the meeting of the Governing Council members held on 10<sup>th</sup> January 2020 at 04:00 pm.

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam
10.	Dr. T.S. Sivakumar	Principal	Member Secretary
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE

#### The Governing Council discussed the following matters:

- 1. The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.
- 2. The Council emphasized the importance of building students' confidence in their first year to better prepare them for real-world challenges.
- 3. The need for additional library books to support the curriculum and syllabus was discussed.
- 4. The Chairman directed the Member Secretary to ensure that the results of internal tests, university exams, and attendance are communicated to parents.
- 5. Members encouraged identifying industry professionals as resource persons for guest lecturers to keep students informed about current industry trends.
- 6. The purchase of lab equipment for the upcoming academic year was discussed.
- 7. The Council advised organizing more industrial visits for students.
- 8. The importance of focusing on placement activities to benefit students was highlighted.
- 9. The recruitment of new staff members was discussed.
- 10. The Member Secretary concluded the meeting with a vote of thanks to all the members.

T.S.~

# The list of council members who attended and did not attend the meeting is provided below:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1,	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	Cost Enes
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Schonth
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	April
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	E. Judwar
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	E Judwar Ryforfot
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academicían	Professor-NIT Calicut	MR-L=
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	Jederman
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	wah.
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	B. Mogun
10.	Dr. T.S. Sivakumar	Principal	Member Secretary	T.S.~~
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	Resart K
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	Autoria

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 10.01.2020

T.S.N

#### Hari Ohm



URIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING (Approved by AICTE, New Delhi and Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai)



Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Perundurai Taluk, Erode District, Tamilnadu. Ph : 04294 - 243675, 243717 Fax :04294 - 243983 e-mail : info@sasurie.org web : www.sasurie.org

#### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

Minutes of the meeting of the Governing Council members held on 1<sup>st</sup> November 2019 at 03.30 pm.

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam
10.	Dr. K. Pandiarajan	Principal	Member Secretary
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE

PRINCIPAL SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, Vijayamangalam - 638 056. Tirupur (Dt).

### The Governing Council discussed the following matters:

- 1. The Chairman welcomed all members to the Governing Council Meeting.
- The Chairman emphasized the need to strictly follow AICTE guidelines for internship programs for UG students. The Council discussed identifying eligible industries and companies to provide practical training opportunities, which will enhance students' placement prospects.
- 3. The Council decided to encourage student participation in the Smart India Hackathon Competition and other AICTE-organized contests focused on innovative projects.
- 4. Students and faculty members were directed to engage with MOOCS online courses available through the SWAYAM platform.
- 5. The Council members stressed the importance of faculty closely monitoring students' CGPA achievements to increase the number of university rank holders.
- 6. The Council commended the faculty and students for securing the top position among engineering colleges in Pudukkottai District for the current semester and urged continued efforts to improve results at the state level.
- 7. The Council members expressed satisfaction with the student-teacher relationship and hoped it would persist.
- 8. The Council discussed the funding allocated for E-Governance ERP maintenance and the addition of new modules.
- 9. The Governing Council members praised the Chairman for his dedicated efforts in addressing curriculum needs.
- 10. The Member Secretary concluded the meeting with a vote of thanks to all members.

H7 EGE OF ENGINEERING.

Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt).

The list of council members who attended and did not attend the meeting is provided below:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	OBMATICAL
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Sepanult
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	Alath
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	E. Josewar
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	Glady
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	M.R.L_
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	Rodewarm
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	M.M.
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	J. Migger
10.	Dr. K. Pandiarajan	Principal	Member Secretary	uppus
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	Abritant
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	Derraft

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 01.11.2019

UPy CUS

#### Harl Ohm



SA URIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

(Approved by AICTE, New Delhi and Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai)



Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Perundurai Taluk, Erode District, Tamilnadu. Ph : 04294 - 243675, 243717 Fax :04294 - 243983 e-mail : info@sasurie.org web : www.sasurie.org

#### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

Minutes of the meeting of the Governing Council members held at 03.30 pm on 04<sup>th</sup> March 2019.

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	
10.	Dr. K. Pandiarajan	Principal	Member Secretary	
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	

upquis

## The Governing Council Meeting on 6th May 2019 at 3:00 PM covered the following agenda items:

- 1. Welcome and Appreciation: The Chairman welcomed all members and commended the institution for securing permanent affiliation for the ECE and CSE programs.
- 2. Elective Courses: Emphasis was placed on selecting Departmental and Open Electives based on industrial and market needs.
- 3. Internship Training: It was agreed to promote student participation in internship training to align with new curriculum requirements.
- 4. General Knowledge and Reading: Students should be encouraged to enhance their general knowledge and cultivate a reading habit to develop diverse skills beyond the institutional learning.
- 5. **Committee Functioning:** Ensuring the effective operation of various committees, such as the Grievance Redressal Committee, Anti-Ragging Committee, and Internal Complaint Committee, was emphasized to boost student academic performance.
- 6. **Skill Development Courses:** The proposal to conduct periodic skill development programs, including Value Added Courses, Certificate Courses, Soft Skills, and Life Skills, was discussed for student benefit.
- 7. **Outreach Activities:** The Chairman praised students for their active involvement in outreach activities in nearby villages.
- 8. **Staff Development:** The involvement of staff in Workshops, Seminars, and Faculty Development Programs was reviewed.
- 9. **Budget Estimation:** The budget estimation for the academic year 2019-2020 was discussed.
- 10. Faculty Recruitment: The Member Secretary provided an update on the recruitment of new faculty members for the upcoming academic year.
- 11. Vote of Thanks: The Member Secretary extended a vote of thanks to all Council members for their contributions.

WP7CUS

SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING. Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Tirupur (Dt).

Below is the list of Council members who attended and did not attend the meeting:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	South and
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Schomith
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	Athat
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	E. Julien
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	lyloupt
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	M.P.L=
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	Redemader
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	htm.
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	B. Mogar
10.	Dr. K. Pandiarajan	Principal	Member Secretary	upques
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	Part .
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	Judraney

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 04.03.2019

UP7 CUS



## SA SURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Harl Ohm

(Approved by AICTE, New Delhi and Affiliated to Anna University, Chennai)

Vijayamangalam - 638 056, Perundurai Taluk, Erode District, Tamilnadu. Ph : 04294 - 243675, 243717 Fax :04294 - 243983 e-mail : info@sasurie.org web : www.sasurie.org 01 - 2000

### **GOVERNING COUNCIL MEETING**

Minutes of the meeting of the Governing Council members held on 02<sup>nd</sup> November 2018 at 04.30 pm.

Members Present:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	
i.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam	
10.	Dr. R. Radhakrishnan	Principal	Member Secretary	
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	

#### The Governing Council discussed the following matters:

- 1. The Chairman welcomed the attendees and praised the Faculty Members for their academic achievements.
- 2. The Chairman emphasized the importance of familiarizing with the 2017 regulations and effectively implementing the revised curriculum, considering the new examination system with choice-based credits.
- 3. The Council decided to provide incentives to Faculty Members who achieve 100% results in Anna University examinations.
- 4. The Council encouraged taking necessary steps to secure permanent affiliation for the ECE and CSE Programs.
- 5. The Chairman directed the Principal to encourage Faculty Members to present research articles at conferences and in journals.
- 6. The Members reviewed the budget allocation for E-Governance ERP maintenance and financial assistance for Faculty Members.
- 7. The Council discussed extending transport facilities to remote areas to benefit students and staff.
- 8. The Members urged students to engage in co-curricular and extracurricular activities and suggested inviting distinguished alumni to interact with them.
- 9. The Principal concluded the meeting by expressing gratitude to all Council Members.

# Below is the list of Council members who attended and did not attend the meeting:

S.No	Name	Position	Present Designation and Occupation	Signature
1.	Shri A.M. Kandaswami	Chairman	Industrialist & Educationist	(DOM FOROL
2.	Mrs. K. Savitha	Secretary	Educationist	Schonth
3.	Mrs. A.K. Swathi	Trustee Member	Industrialist	Amar
4.	Dr. E. Sivasankar	Senior Academician	Professor - NIT Trichy	E. Journan
5.	Dr. G. Zayaraz	Academician	Professor - Pondicherry Engineering College	lypapp
6.	Dr. M. Prabu	Academician	Professor-NIT Calicut	M.P.
7.	Mr. R. Kodeeswaran	Eminent Professional	Managing Director, Mechsoft Technologies Erode	podeman
8.	Dr. B. Sreegith	Scientist	Independent Research Scientist, Max Planck Institute, Germany,	n.
9.	Mr. S. Moganraj	Eminent Professional	Gomuki Spinning Mills Private Limited, Pallagoundan Palayam -	S. Maigan
10.	Dr. R. Radhakrishnan	Principal	Member Secretary	and
11.	Prof. S. Prabakaran	Member	HOD / CSE	esality.
12.	Prof. S. Mohanraj	Member	HOD / EEE	Dedroney

Place : Vijayamangalam

Date : 02.11.2018

art